

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 30

was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen of the United States

on the 16th day of MAY, 1978, situated in the UNRECORDED

Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object or permanent monument this claim is situated ~~at~~ IN T18N R53E SEC 29

THE SOUTH END LINE OF THIS CLAIM IS COMMON WITH THE NORTH END LINE OF RAT # 31

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending 25 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and 1475 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes

~~for the~~ ~~purpose of~~ ~~locating~~ ~~the~~ ~~location~~ ~~monument~~ ~~and~~ ~~submitting~~ ~~thereon~~ ~~the~~ ~~prescribed~~ ~~fee~~ ~~according~~ ~~to~~ ~~Nevada~~ ~~revised~~ ~~statutes~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~purpose~~ ~~of~~ ~~locating~~ ~~the~~ ~~location~~ ~~monument~~ ~~and~~ ~~submitting~~ ~~thereon~~ ~~the~~ ~~prescribed~~ ~~fee~~ ~~according~~ ~~to~~ ~~Nevada~~ ~~revised~~ ~~statutes~~

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 30 Claim;"

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 30 Claim;"

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 30 Claim;"

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 30 Claim;"

There is a stake at the center of ~~the~~ East ~~side~~ East ~~side~~ Center RAT # 30

claim," and also a stake at the center of the ~~East~~ West ~~side~~ West ~~side~~ Center RAT # 30

Side Center RAT # 30 claim."

Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locators

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 mins. past 9 A. M. of
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 115, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIE A. DePAOLI Recorder
File No. 65731 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the Rat # 31
was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States
(Address)

on the 16 day of MAY, 1978, situated in the UNDEVELOPED

Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object
or permanent monument this claim is situated about

North end line of this claim is common with the
South end line of RAT # 30

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-
ing 14.25 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and
25 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side
of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes
Section 2330, Nevada Revised Statutes
Section 2330, Nevada Revised Statutes
Section 2330, Nevada Revised Statutes

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner Rat # 31 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner Rat # 31 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner Rat # 31 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner Rat # 31 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of North EAST EAST sideline, inscribed "East Side Center Rat # 31
(Monument or Stake)

claim." and also a stake at the center of the West sideline, inscribed "West
(Monument or Stake)

Side Center Rat # 31 claim."
Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locators.

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978 at 02 mins. past 9 A.M. in
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 116, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DEFAOLI Recorder
File No. 65732 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the Rat #38 was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States

on the 16th day of May, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object or permanent monument this claim is situated about 1/4 1/2 N R 52 E Sec 27
The EAST SIDE LINE OF THIS CLAIM IS COMMON WITH THE WEST SIDE LINE OF RAT # 33

I or We claim ~~800~~ 820 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending 200 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and 20 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes
feet on each side of the ledge for the entire length of the claim
feet on each side of the ledge for the entire length of the claim
feet on each side of the ledge for the entire length of the claim

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner Rat # 38 Claim;"

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner Rat # 38 Claim;"

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner Rat # 38 Claim;"

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner Rat # 38 Claim;"

There is a stake at the center of North EAST EAST sideline, inscribed "North EAST EAST Side Center Rat # 38 claim," and also a stake at the center of the WEST sideline, inscribed "West Side Center Rat # 38 claim."

Side Center Rat # 38 claim."

Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locators

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 min. past 9 A.M. In
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 117, RECORD OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder
File No. 65733 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the Rat # 39 was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States

on the 16th day of May, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object or permanent monument this claim is situated about 1 N. + 18 N. R. 53 E. Sec 27. The west side line of this claim is common with the east side line of Rat # 38.

I or We claim 820 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending 300 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and 20 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes... The discovery work was completed on...

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NW Corner Rat # 39 Claim;"

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SW Corner Rat # 39 Claim;"

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SE Corner Rat # 39 Claim;"

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NE Corner Rat # 39 Claim;"

There is a stake at the center of the East sideline, inscribed "East Side Center Rat # 39 Claim;"

and also a stake at the center of the West sideline, inscribed "West Side Center Rat # 39 Claim;"

Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni Lester A. Bisoni EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locators

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni on August 2, 1978, at 02 min. past 9 A.M. in Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 118 RECORDS OF EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder File No. 65734 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 40
was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen of the United States
(Address)

on the 10 day of July, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED
Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object
or permanent monument this claim is situated about 1/4 mile N. 1/4 Sec 27
THE WEST SIDE LINE OF THIS CLAIM IS COMMENCED WITH THE
EAST SIDE LINE OF RAT # 41

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-
ing 1450 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and
50 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side
of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes to Nevada revised statutes
~~beginning~~ ~~distance from the location monument to the discovery ledge~~
~~feet~~, ~~feet~~, ~~feet~~
~~to the center of the ledge and was completed on~~ ~~IX~~

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:
The Northwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 40 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
The Southwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 40 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
The Southeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 40 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
The Northeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 40 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
There is a stake at the center of ~~the~~ NORTH EAST EAST ~~the~~ Side Center RAT # 40
(Monument or Stake) ~~the~~ WEST
claim," and also a stake at the center of the ~~the~~ WEST ~~the~~ Side Center
(Monument or Stake)

Side Center RAT # 40 claim."
Dated Aug 2, 1978
Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Eureka Sentinel Print

Enclosure

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 mins. past 9 A. M.
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 119, RECORDS C
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. D-PAOLI Recorder
File No. 65735 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named he RAT # 41
was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States
(Address)

on the 16 day of MAY, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED
Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object
or permanent monument this claim is situated about T.18N. R.53E. SEC. 27
the east side line of this claim is common with the
west side line of RAT # 41

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-
ing 1475 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and
25 feet in a NORTHERLY direction, together with 300 feet on each side
of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes
section direction from the location monument
feet, feet, feet
feet

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 41 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 41 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 41 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 41 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of North EAST EAST WEST Side Center RAT # 41
(Monument or Stake) WEST

claim, and also a stake at the center of the WEST WEST
(Monument or Stake)

Side Center RAT # 41 claim."

Dated Aug 2 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locators.

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 mins. past 9 A.M. In
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 120, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder
File No. 65736 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 42

was located by Maynard & Lester Bisoni
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen, S of the United States
(Address)

on the 23rd day of JUNE, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED

Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object or permanent monument this claim is situated about Sec 22 T18N R53E THE WEST SIDE LINE OF THIS CLAIM IS COMMON WITH THE EAST SIDE LINE OF RAT # 19 & RAT # 20

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending 1050 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and 450 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes
The location monument was completed on 1978

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 42 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 42 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 42 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 42 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of East sideline, inscribed "East Side Center RAT # 42
(Monument or Stake) West claim," and also a stake at the center of the West sideline, inscribed "West Side Center RAT # 42
(Monument or Stake) East claim."

Side Center RAT # 42 claim."

Dated AUG 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Foratova

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 mins. past 9 A.M. In
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 121, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder
File No. 65737 Fee \$ 00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 44

was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States
(Address)

on the 23RD day of JUNE, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED

Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object or permanent monument this claim is situated about T.1&N. R.53E. SEC 22

THE WEST SIDE LINE OF THIS CLAIM IS COMMON WITH THE EAST SIDE LINE OF RAT # 43

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending 150 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and 450 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes
for each location from the location monument to each corner or side
for each side, for each corner, for each company ledge
for each side, for each corner, for each company ledge

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 44 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 44 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 44 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 44 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of East sideline, inscribed "East Side Center RAT # 44"
(Monument or Stake)

claim," and also a stake at the center of the West sideline, inscribed "West"
(Monument or Stake)

Side Center RAT # 44 claim."

Dated AUG 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Eureka

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 mins. past 9 A.M. in
book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 123, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder
File No. 65739 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 45

was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen of the United States
(Address)

on the 23rd day of JUNE, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED
Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object

or permanent monument this claim is situated about T.1&N. R.33E. Sec 22

The west side line of this claim from west side center to south west corner is continuous with east side line of RAT # 18 from east side center to north east corner

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending 20 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and 1480 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filling a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes

~~filling a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes~~
~~filling a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes~~
~~filling a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes~~

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 45 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 45 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 45 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 45 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of EAST EAST sideline, inscribed "East Side Center RAT # 45"
(Monument or Stake)

claim," and also a stake at the center of the West sideline, inscribed "West"
(Monument or Stake)

Side Center RAT # 45 claim."

Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locators

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978 at 02 min. past 9 A.M. In
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 124, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder
Ch. No. 65740 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 46
was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States
(Address)

on the 23rd day of JUNE, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED
Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object

or permanent monument this claim is situated about T1EN R53E SEC 22
the west side line of this claim is common with the east side line of RAT # 45

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending 100 feet from the location monument in a Southwesterly direction, and 1400 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes
feet wide, feet long, feet high
and was completed on _____ 1978

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 46 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 46 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 46 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 46 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of East North East East Side Center RAT # 46
(Monument or Stake) claim, and also a stake at the center of the West Side Center RAT # 46
(Monument or Stake) claim," and also a stake at the center of the West Side Center RAT # 46
(Monument or Stake) claim,"

Side Center RAT # 46 claim."

Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locators.

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 min. past 9 A.M. in
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 125, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DEPAOLI Recorder
File No. 65741 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 48

was located by Maynard & Lester Bioni
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen of the United States
(Address)

on the 23rd day of July, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED

Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object

or permanent monument this claim is situated about T 18 N R 53 E SEC 22

The south end line of this claim overlaps the north end

line of RAT # 44. the north end line of this claim joins the

south end line of RAT # 47

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-

ing 1485 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and

15 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side

of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filling a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes to Nevada revised statutes

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 48 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 48 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 48 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 48 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of EAST EAST WEST WEST Side Center RAT # 48
(Monument or Stake) claim, and also a stake at the center of the Side Center RAT # 48
(Monument or Stake) claim."

Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bioni
Lester A. Bioni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locator.

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bioni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 mins. past 9 A.M. in
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 127, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DeFAOLI Recorder
File No. 65743 Fee \$ 3.00

65744
Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 50

was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States
(Address)

on the 22nd day of JUNE, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED
Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object
or permanent monument this claim is situated about T18N-T17N-R53E SEC34-3
The west side line of this claim is common with the
EAST SIDE LINE OF RAT # 52

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-
ing 10 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and
149.0 feet in a NORTHERLY direction, together with 300 feet on each side
of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes
to Nevada revised statutes
to Nevada revised statutes

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

- The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 50 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
- The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 50 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
- The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 50 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
- The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 50 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
- There is a stake at the center of ~~the~~ East ^{NORTH} side ~~line~~, inscribed "East ^{NORTH} Side Center RAT # 50
(Monument or Stake)
- claim," and also a stake at the center of the West ^{South} side ~~line~~, inscribed "West ^{South} Side Center RAT # 50
(Monument or Stake)

Side Center RAT # 50 claim."
Dated AUG 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
Eureka, Nevada 89316

Eureka

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 mins. past 9 A. M. In
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 128, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder
File No 65744 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the Rat # 51
was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States
(Address)

on the 25th day of JUNE, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED
Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object
or permanent monument this claim is situated about Sec. 34 T. 18 N. R. 53 E.
The south end line of this claim is common with the north
end line of Rat # 50

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-
ing 10 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and
1490 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side
of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes
for each direction from the location monument to the ledge, lode or vein
for ledge, for lode, for vein, for each
for each direction from the location monument to the ledge, lode or vein

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner Rat # 51 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner Rat # 51 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner Rat # 51 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner Rat # 51 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of WEST sideline, inscribed "West Side Center Rat # 51"
(Monument or Stake)

claim," and also a stake at the center of the WEST sideline, inscribed "West"
(Monument or Stake)

Side Center Rat # 51 claim."

Dated Aug 2 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locators.

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 mins. past 9 A.M. in
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 129, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAGLI Recorder
File No. 65745 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 52
was located by Maynard & Lester Bisoni
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States
(Address)

on the 6th day of July, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED
Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object
or permanent monument this claim is situated about T18N R53E Sec 34
T12N R53E Sec 3 THE NORTH END LINE OF THIS CLAIM IS
COMMON WITH THE SOUTH END LINE OF RAT # 53.

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-
ing 10 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and
1490 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side
of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes
section section section
section section section
section section section

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

- The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 52 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
- The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 52 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
- The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 52 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
- The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 52 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)
- There is a stake at the center of NORTH EAST EAST Side Center RAT # 52
(Monument or Stake) Side Center RAT # 52
- claim, and also a stake at the center of the West Side Center RAT # 52
(Monument or Stake) claim, West Side Center RAT # 52

Side Center RAT # 52 claim."
Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locaters.

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2, 1978, at 02 mins. past 9 A.M. In
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 130, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder
File No. 65746 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 53

was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States
(Address)

on the 25th day of JUNE, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED

Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object

or permanent monument this claim is situated about Sec 24 T18N R53E
The south end line of this claim is common with the
North end line of RAT # 52

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending
in 10 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and
149.0 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side
of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes
1978
1978

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 53 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 53 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 53 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 53 Claim;"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of North EAST EAST Side Center RAT # 53
(Monument or Stake) West

claim," and also a stake at the center of the West Side Center RAT # 53
(Monument or Stake) West

Side Center RAT # 53 claim."
Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Locators

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2 1978 at 02 min. past 9 A.M. In
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 131, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder
File No. 65747 Fee \$ 3.00

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 54
was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States
(Address)

on the 25th day of JUNE, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED
Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object
or permanent monument this claim is situated about Sec 34 T18N R53E
The South End Line of this claim is common with the
North End Line of RAT # 51

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-
ing 10 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and
1490 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side
of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filling a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes ~~to Nevada revised statutes~~
~~feet on~~ ~~feet on~~ ~~feet on~~
feet on each side, feet on each side, feet on each side

~~has been approved and was completed on~~ 1978

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 54 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 54 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 54 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 54 Claim:"
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of ~~West~~ EAST EAST ~~Side Center~~ Side Center RAT # 54
(Monument or Stake)

claim, and also a stake at the center of the ~~East~~ West West ~~Side Center~~ Side Center
(Monument or Stake)

Side Center RAT # 54 claim."

Dated Aug 2, 1978

Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Eureka Sentinel Print

Forators

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni
on August 2 1978, at 02 mins past 9 A.M. in
Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 132, RECORDS OF
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DuPAOLI Recorder
File No. 65748 Fee \$ 3.00

65749

Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 55 was located by MAYNARD & LIASTER BISONI

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen of the United States

on the 8th day of July, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada

and with reference to some natural object or permanent monument this claim is situated about 7.18N R53E Sec 34 South END LINE of this claim is common with the North END LINE of RAT # 53

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending 10 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and 14.90 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes... dependent from the location monument...

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

- The Northwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 55 Claim;"
The Southwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 55 Claim;"
The Southeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 55 Claim;"
The Northeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 55 Claim;"
There is a stake at the center of East West sideline, inscribed "East West Side Center RAT # 55 claim," and also a stake at the center of the South West

Dated AUG 2, 1978. MAYNARD BISONI, LIASTER A. BISONI, EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Eureka Sentinel Print

Notarary

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF Mary Bisoni on August 2, 1978 at 02 mins past 9 A.M. in Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS page 133 RECORDS OF EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA. WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder. File No. 65749 Fee \$ 3.00

65749

BOOK 65 PAGE 133

65750

Duration Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 56 was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI (Name)
Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 (Address) citizens of the United States
 on the 10th day of JUNE, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object or permanent monument this claim is situated about 1/4 IN. T18N. R53E. SEC 34
The south side line of this claim joins the north end lines of RAT # 54 & RAT # 55

I or We claim 1299 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extending 600 feet from the location monument in a EASTERLY direction, and 600 feet in a WESTERLY direction, together with 300 feet on each side of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according
to Nevada revised statutes
~~to Nevada revised statutes~~
~~to Nevada revised statutes~~
 feet wide, feet deep or box feet, exposing ledge or

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:
 The Northwest corner is marked by a stake (Monument or Stake), inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 56 Claim;"
 The Southwest corner is marked by a stake (Monument or Stake), inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 56 Claim;"
 The Southeast corner is marked by a stake (Monument or Stake), inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 56 Claim;"
 The Northeast corner is marked by a stake (Monument or Stake), inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 56 Claim;"
 There is a stake (Monument or Stake) at the center of North side sideline, inscribed "North Side Center RAT # 56 claim," and also a stake (Monument or Stake) at the center of the South side sideline, inscribed "South Side Center RAT # 56 claim."

Dated Aug 2, 1978
Maynard Bisoni
Lester A. Bisoni
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Forstore.

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED at 11 o'clock AM on August 2, 1978 at 02 mins. past 9 A.M. In Book 65 of OFFICIAL RECORDS, page 134, RECORDS OF EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA WILLIS A. DePAOLI Recorder File No. 65750 Fee \$ 3.00
 Mary Bisoni

65750